Clotint f (Bask.

TFORTH O 2usm Ly508

TOWNEL K AR50 291-7889
EAST HARTFORB

OFFICE OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL

i\ /
East Hartfbr}\i SOHHEC plcut 06108
J)\"‘L-.. BT

1 Jl}*" 1“ ,/
DATE: October 24, 2010
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE:  Tuesday, October 29, 2019 6:15 p.m. Town Council Majority Office
In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meetmg of the Town Council
will be held as follows:

Tuesday, October 29, 2019

6:15 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following issues:

» The pending Workers’ Compensation claim of Police Officer Adam Aborn in conjunction with
the pending third party action known as Aborn v. Nye, Docket No. CV-18-6104639-S;

» The pending Workers’ Compensation claims of former Town employee, Timothy McConville;

» The pending property damage claim of the Town (brick wall damaged by motor vehicle
accident) against Providence Mutual;

» The pending Superior Court action known as Linda Williams v Town of East Hartford, Docket
No. CV-18-8092380-5;

» East Hartford Police Department Pension Plan Agreement;

+ Contract between the Town of East Hartford and Local 1548 International Association of
Firefighters, AFL-CIO,

C. Mayor Leclerc
Mike Walsh, Finance Director
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Santiago Malave, Human Resources Director
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



